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From: Michael K Brandon [brandonm@dteenergy.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 11, 2012 1:39 PM
To: Hamilton, LaJuan
Cc: Pamela A Francis; Muniz, Adrian; Peter W Smith
Subject: Drop-in with Glenn Tracy and Detroit Edison/Fermi 3 Sr Mgt

Lajuan 
  
I need your help, along with Pam Francis, to set-up a drop-in between Detroit Edison Sr Mgt and NRC NRO 
Sr Mgt. 
  
We have done these meetings periodically (approximately every quarter or two) to address the status of 
the Fermi 3 COLA and other related industry issues. 
  
We have not done one since Glenn replaced Mike Johnson. 
  
Pam Francis is Ron May's (Sr VP Major Enterprise Projects - Detroit Edison) admin assistant. 
  
Pam's office number is 313.235.8234 
  
Ron May, David Harwood (Director Nuclear Development) and Peter Smith (Director, Licensing and 
Engineering) from Detroit Edison typically attend this meeting From Detroit Edison. 
  
In the past, Gary Holahan, Frank Akstulewicz and Dave Matthews have supported Mike Johnson in these 
meetings. 
  
We would like to target the first half of October for this meeting and typically schedule 2 hours. 
  
Pam - Lajaun's direct number is 301.415.5967.  Glenn's number that Lajaun will normally pick-up is 
301.415.1897 
  
I need you guys to coordinate potential meeting dates/time. 
  
Appreciate your help 
  
  
Mike Brandon 
Licensing - Manager 
DTE Energy/MEP/Nuclear Development 
313.235.0443  
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